EA-LCBAS-13-06
Effective: Spring 2014

LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lIzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: September 26, 2013

Effective Spring 2014
Deletion from catalog - TEC 5090D, Seminar in Occupational Education 111
(see attachment)

Att.

c. A. Cheney, Chair, School of Technology
T. Hawkins, Assistant Chair, School of Technology



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Mary Hennig, Certification Officer
FROM: Austin Cheney, SoT Chair
DATE: 09/23/13

ACTION REQUESTED:
Remove TEC 5090D Seminar in Occupational Education 111 from the catalog

RATIONALE:

This course has become obsolete, and it is requested to remove the course from the
catalog. As we are in ongoing review of courses in the EIU catalog, we will continue
to incrementally remove and revise courses that are not current with technological
developments or terminology.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):  Spring 2014

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

TEC 5090D - Seminar in Occupational Education 111

(Arr.- Arr.-1 to 4) Intensive study of contemporary problems, issues, trends and
developments in occupational education and technology.

Credits: 1 to 4

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:

N/A



	TEC 5090D - Seminar in Occupational Education III

